



Baroness Neville-Rolfe DBE CMG
Minister of State
Cabinet Office 70 Whitehall London
SW1A 2AS

The Baroness Drake CBE
House of Lords
London
SW1A 0PW

[REDACTED]

12th June 2023

Dear Jean,

Thank you for your letter dated 2nd May. The Cabinet Secretary will be replying as the owner of the Cabinet Manual. Thank you for the committee's excellent work in this important area.

I am copying this to Minister Burghart, the Parliamentary Secretary in the Cabinet Office.

Warm regards

Lucy Neville-Rolfe

Baroness Neville-Rolfe DBE CMG